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Agriculture, Farmers’ Welfare & Co-operation Department

Rep.ort under section 131 (1) of the Company Act, 2013, on the working and
affairs of Gujarat Sheep & Wool Development  Corporation Limited,
Gandhinagar during 2018-2019

PREFACE
Review of performance of Gujarat sheep and Wool Development Corporation Limited for the year 2012-19
registered under Company Act 2013.

1. Gujarat Sheep & Wool Development Corporation Limited, Gandhinagar
was converted into a Government Company from 31* March, 1977. As on
01.04.2017, out of the Paid-up share capital of ¥ 4.31 crore of Gujarat
Sheep & Wool Development Corporation Limited, Government of Gujarat
hold 52.95 % of share and Government of India (Ministry of Agriculture
and Co-operation Department) hold 43.95 % share. No equity contribution
was made by the State Government to Gujarat Sheep & Wool
Development Corporation Limited during the year 2018-2019.

2. During 2018-2019, Gujarat Sheep & Wool Development Corporation
Limited, continued to implement 4(four) Non-Plan schemes and 1 (one)
Plan scheme under ‘Sheep and Wool Development’ Programme. Gujarat
Sheep & Wool Development Corporation Limited, received grant
amounting to T 854.42 lakh from the State Government. Against the grant
received, Corporation has incurred ¥ 777.92 lakh towards schemes’

expenditure. Details of physical achievements under this scheme are set out
in The Report of the Board of Directors.

3. During the year 2018-2019 the Corporation recorded a Profit of ¥ 15.81
lakh (Previous year profit of ¥ 9.12 lakh).

4. The accounts have been delayed in@\uttin up on the table of Legislative

Assembly. k’é

Agriculture, Farmers’ Welfarne Co-operation Department
Gandljnagar

v el T v AN,
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Detailed note about delay in submission of Annual Accounts of Gujarat Sheep &
Wool Development Corporation Limited, Gandhinagar for the 2018-2019 to the
State Assembly

o B B S S S e o e e e = =S =S =TT

lFollowing are the reasons for delay in submission of’ Annual Accounts ol Gujaral
Sheep & Wool Development Corporation Limited, Gandhinagar for the 2018-2019
to the State Assembly.

The Corporation has prepared annual accounts for the year 2018-2019 and has
been sent to Statutory Auditors for their audit on 31.12.2018. As per the
remarks/directions of Statutory Auditors necessary changes have been made in the
accounts and were forwarded to them for conducting audit and they have 1nalized

the same on 02.03.2020. Thereafter the same has been placed before the Board of
Directors in their 203" Board meeting held on 20.10.2020. As per Section 131 of

the Companies Act, 2013 the audited accounts of 2018-19 were sent on 15.06.2020
to the Comptroller and Auditor General of India for their review/supplementary
audit. The Comptroller and Auditor General of India vide their letter dated
14 08.2020 issued ‘NIL COMMENT CERTIFICATE". Thereaftter the accounts
were placed before the Board of Directors on 20.10.2020 in their meeting along
with Statutory Auditors report and the ‘NIL COMMENT CERTIFICATL " issucd
by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India and same was accepted by the
Members of the Corporation in their 48" Annual General Meeting held on

24.06.2021.
As per the provision under section 131 of the Companies Aci, 2013, the

Corporation is placing the Annual Accounts, Statutory Auditors Report along with
the ‘NIL COMMENT CERTIFICATE’ issued by the Comptroller and Auditor

General of India before the State Assembly.

Name rOf' Cer prepared the Report

Dr. PoshgK Patel

Managing Director Agriculture, Faryers \Wellare &
Guijarat Sheep & Wool Devel. Corpn. Co-opn. DepartmeNt,Gyndhinagar.
Gandhinagar.

Account Corsp.
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Agriculture, Farmers' Welfare & Co-operation Department

Report under section 131 (1) of the Company Act, 2013, on the working and affairs
of Gujarat Sheep & Wool Development Corporation Limited, Gandhinagar during
2018-2019

PREFACE

1. Gujarat Sheep & Wool Development Corporation Limited, Gandhinagar was
converted into a Government Company from 31st March, 1977. As on 01.04.2017,
out of the Paid-up share capital of ¥ 4.31 crore of Gujarat Sheep & Wool Development
Corporation Limited, Government of Gujarat hold 52.95 % of share and
Government of India (Ministry of Agriculture and Co-operation Department) hold
43.95 % share. No equity contribution was made by the State Government
to Gujarat Sheep & Wool Development Corporation Limited during the year
2018-20109.

2. During 2018-2019, Gujarat Sheep & Wool Development Corporation Limited,
continued to implement 4 (four) Non-Plan schemes and 1 (one) Plan scheme under
“Sheep and Wool Development' Programme. Gujarat Sheep & Wool Development
Corporation Limited, received grant amounting to ¥ 854.42 lakh from the State
Government. Against the grant received, Corporation has incurred I 777.92 lakh
towards schemes' expenditure. Details of physical achievements under this scheme
are set out in The Report of the Board of Directors.

3. During the year 2018-2019 the Corporation recorded a Profit of ¥ 15.81 lakh
(Previous year profit of ¥ 9.12 lakh).

4. The accounts have been delayed in putting up on the table of Legislative Assembly.

Secretary,
to the Government of Gujarat
Agriculture, Farmers' Welfare &
Co-operation Department, Gandhinagar.
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GUJARAT SHEEP & WOOL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
(CIN: U99999GJ1970SGC001818)

Board of Directors

(As on 08.06.2021)

Sr. | Name of Directors Designation
No

Official Directors

1. Shri N. B. Upadhyay, IAS Chairman
2. Dr. K. N. Trivedi Director
3. Shri D. B. Nimavat Director
4. Dr. Falguniben S. Thakar Director
5. Dr. Poshak Patel Managing Director

Appointed by Shareholders

6. Dr. M. S. Rehman Director
7. Shri Ravikant Kapur Director
8. Shri Avadhoot Bambaredkar Director
9. Shri Kaushal Kishore Misra Director

Statutory Auditors:
M/s Jain Kedia & Sharma,

Chartered Accountants

Regqistered Office:

5" Floor, Block no. 18,
Udhyog Bhavan, Sector - 11
Gandhinagar — 382017.




GUJARAT SHEEP & WOOL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
(CIN: U99999GJ1970SGC001818)

Registered Office: 5™ Floor, Block no. 18, Udhyog Bhavan, Sector - 11
Gandhinagar — 382017

NOTICE TO THE MEMBERS

NOTICE is hereby given that the 48" Annual General Meeting of the members of Gujarat Sheep &
Wool Development Corporation Limited (GUSHEEL) will be held on 24" day of June, 2021 at
12:00 Hrs at the Committee Room, Agriculture, Farmers Welfare & Co-operation Dept., 2" floor,
Block No. 5, New Sachivalaya, Gandhinagar, Gujarat to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the Company for the
financial year ended on 31%" March, 2019 together with the reports of Board of Directors,
Auditor and C&AG thereon.

2. To consider & fix remuneration of Statutory Auditors for the Company for F.Y. 2019-20
appointed by C&AG.

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Gujarat Sheep & Wool Development Corporation Limited
Date:08/06/2021
Place: Gandhinagar Sd/-
Managing Director
NOTES:

1. The relevant Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013
in respect of Special Business at the meeting, is annexed hereto and forms part of this notice.

2. A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on a poll
instead of himself and the proxy need not be a member of the Company. Proxies in order to
be effective must be received by the company not later than forty-eight (48) hours before the
meeting. Proxies submitted on behalf of limited companies, societies, etc., must be supported
by appropriate resolutions/ authority, as applicable.

3. Members are requested to bring to the meeting their attendance slips duly completed and
signed mentioning therein details.

4. In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the
order of names will be entitled to vote at the Meeting.

5. Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and in the Explanatory
Statements are open for inspection by the Members at the Company’s Registered Office on
all working days during business hours up to the date of the Meeting.

6. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Meeting
pursuant to section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 are requested to send to the Company, a
certified copy of the relevant Board Resolution together with respective specimen signatures
authorizing their representative(s) to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

7. Members seeking any information with regard to the Accounts are requested to write to the
Company at an early date, so as to enable the Management to keep the information ready at
the meeting.

8. An explanation to above items (1 & 2) (Annexure-A) is appended herewith as the part of a
notice.



ANNEXURE - A
EXPLANATION REGARDING THE ORDINARY BUSINESS
ITEM NO. 1:

TO RECEIVE, CONSIDER AND ADOPT THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF
THE COMPANY FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31T MARCH 2019
TOGETHER WITH THE BOARD’S REPORTS, AUDITORS AND C&AG THEREON:

Financial Statements of GUSHEEL for the F.Y. 18-19 has been audited by M/s Jain Kedia & Sharma,
Chartered Accountants. The Financial Statements of the GUSHEEL for the F.Y. 18-19 were approved
by the Board at its meeting dated 2" March 2020. Audited Financial Statements along with report
the Statutory Auditors were submitted to C&AG.

Thereafter, C&AG vide letter no. AMG-III, HQ-I/A/cs/GUSHEEL/2018-19/0W.53, dated
14/08/2020 issued “NIL Comment Certificate” on the Financial Statements of GUSHEEL for the
year ended on 31 March, 2019. Therefore, GUSHEEL may call the 48™ Annual General Meeting
(AGM) with shorter notice.

Therefore, the members are requested to consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution,
with or without modifications, as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on 31
March, 2018 i.e. Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2019, Profit and Loss Account for the period from
01/04/2018 to 31/03/2019 along with schedules thereto, Significant Accounting Policies and Notes
to Accounts together with Board’s Report, Statutory Auditors Report and Report of Comptroller and
Auditor General of India, be and are hereby considered and adopted.”

ITEM NO. 2:

TO CONSIDER & FIX REMUNERATION OF STATUTORY AUDITORS FOR THE YEAR
2019-20:

As per the section 139(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the appointment of Statutory Auditors of the
Government Company is made by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India within 180 days
from the commencement of the financial year. Accordingly, C&AG has appointed M/s Jain Kedia &
Sharma, Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the F.Y. 19-20.

However, as per section 142(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the remuneration of the Statutory
Auditors has to be decided by the shareholders at the Annual General Meeting.

The Members are requested to take appropriate decision in this regard and if thought fit, to pass, with
or without modification, the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the members took note of appointment of M/s Jain Kedia & Sharma,
Chartered Accountants as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the F.Y. 19-20 and that Board of
Directors be and is hereby authorized to finalize remuneration of statutory auditors of the company
appointed by C&AG for the F.Y. 2019-2020.”
For & on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Gujarat Sheep & Wool Development Corporation Limited
Date:08/06/2021
Place: Gandhinagar Sd/-

Managing Director



GUJARAT SHEEP & WOOL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
(CIN: U99999GJ1970SGC001818)

Registered Office: 5™ Floor, Block no. 18, Udhyog Bhavan, Sector - 11
Gandhinagar — 382017

BOARD’S REPORT

To,
The Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 48™ Annual Report on the business and operations
of the Company and on the accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2019.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY OR HIGHLIGHTS/PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY :

The Board’s Report is prepared based on the Standalone Financial Statements of the Company as
under:

(Amount of Rs. In Thousands)

Particulars 2018-19 2017-2018
Revenue from Operations 275.09 291.27
Other Income 85907.93 84137.52
Total Revenue 86183.02 84428.79
Total Expenses 80968.36 82387.78
Profit Before Tax 2949.28 2041.01
Tax Expenses

(a) Current Tax 385.34 1027.22
(b) Prior Period Tax 1075.01 0

(c) Deferred Tax (92.67) 101.97
Profit /Loss for the Year (+/-) 1581.60 911.82
Earnings/Loss per share (+/-)

(a)Basic 3.67 2.11
(b) Diluted 3.67 2.11

2. BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY’S WORKING DURING THE YEAR:
2.1 During the year 2018-19, the company:

(a) delivered health care to sheep (through vaccination; drenching with anthelmintics and
anti-bacterial; dusting or spraying of; or dipping in, ecto-parasites; treatment of illness
and of external injuries or abrasions);

(b) contributed to breed improvement through free distribution of breeding rams; and

(¢) Sought to induce improvement in sheep management practices by conducting training
camps and discussion sessions for sheep-breeders.

These activities were undertaken utilizing grants-in-aid amounting to Rs. 794.42 Lakhs received from
the State Government during the year 2018-19 under four schemes (Non — Plan Schemes) namely the
Large-Scale Sheep Breeding Farm, Intensive Sheep Development Project in Bhavnagar and Kutch,
and District Extension Office& Wool Grading Office in Jamnagar District.



Further, State Govt. has provided Grant in aid of amounting to Rs. 60 Lakh for Plans Schemes which
includes:

1. Wool Improvement
ii. On farm Development & Fodder development for production for sheep
iii. To strengthen the infrastructure for Purchase & Sell of Wool
iv. Sheep Bidder’s Welfare
v. Human Resource Development & Use of Information technology
vi. Survey & Research in the Field of Development of Sheep & Wool

Summary of Work done by Gusheel during the year 18-19 is as under;

Sr. Particulars Target Achievement Achievement
No.
2018-19 2018-19 2017-18
(A) | Live Stock
1 | No. of sheep maintained at farm. 1200 757 821
2 | Birth (No.) 400 216 250
3 | Death (No.) 120 90 69
4 | Annual Mortality % 10.00 10.96 7.63
5 | Culling (No.) As Req. 11 69
6 | Breeding rams supplied (No.) 200 - 89
(B) | Agricultural
6 | Land under cultivation (A.G.) 359.26 387.39 482.38
7 | Fodder production (Kg. in Lac)
Green 5.00 3.47 3.72
Dry 3.00 1.29 1.43
Grain 1.00 1.46 1.42
(C) | Extension
8 | Sheep covered (No. in Lac) 16.70 16.23 16.24
9 | Drenching (No. in Lac) 15.00 5.20 10.88
10 | Vaccination (No. in Lac) 8.30 8.08 4.05
11 | Dusting (No. in Lac) Req. 0.62 0.45
12 | Meeting (No.) 1260 1269 1645
13 | Ram Certified (No.) 10000 24773 30730
14 | Fecal sample collected for analysis (No.) 6300 2078 4236
15 | Castration of Ram 5000 9274 9506
(D) | Processing of wool
16 | Qty. of wool purchase 6.00 0.007 0.06
(Kg. in Lac)
17 | Sale of wool (Kg. in Lac) 4.50 0.43 0.14
18 | Grading of wool (Kg. in Lac) 1.50 0 0
19 | Sale of woolen materials (Rs. in Lac) 25.00 0 0

3. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY:
There is no change in nature of business of the Company.
4. DIVIDEND:

The company has earned profit during the Financial Year. However, your directors do not
recommend any dividend for the year ended on 31* March, 2019.



10.

11.

12.

(@)

(b)

RESERVES:

During the Financial Year, your Company has incurred profit of Rs. 15.81 Lakh. The entire
amount of Loss is shown as surplus under the head Reserve and Surplus Account.

SHARE CAPITAL:

Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs 5,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five Crores Only)
divided into 5,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 100/- each and Issued, Subscribed & Paid up share
capital of the company is Rs 4,31,36,000/- (Rupees Four Crores Thirty One Lacs Thirty Six
Thousand Only) divided into 4,31,360 Equity shares of Rs. 100/- each as on 31% March, 2019.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

From 01 April, 2018 to till date of report the changes that have been occurred in Board of
Directors as per order of State Government from time to time is as per ANNEXURE — A.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

Your company is not a Listed Company and hence provisions of Section 197 (12) and
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, regarding
furnishing of statement of particulars of employees is not applicable to the Company.

MEETINGS:

Notice of Meeting is prepared and circulated in advance to the Directors. During the year, Three
Board Meetings were convened and held on 06/04/2018, 30/06/2018, 29/09/2018 and
30/01/2019.

BOARD EVALUATION:

Appointments of Board of Directors are made by the State Government. As per the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Government of India Notification dated 05.06.2015; Govt. Companies are
exempted from the provision of sub-section 3 clause (p) of Section 134 of the Act. Your
Company being a Government Company, provision of Board Evaluation is not applicable.

AUDITORS:

The Auditors, M/s Jain Kedia & Sharma, Chartered Accountants were appointed as Statutory
Auditors of the Company by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India for the year 2018-
19 vide letter no. CAV/COY/GUJARAT GSHEEP(1)/874, dated 28/08/2018.

REPLY TO QUALIFICATION OF STATUTORY AUDITORS REPORT:
Auditors’ Report:

The Auditors Report contains qualification in Audit Report. Notes to Accounts and Auditors
remarks in their report are self-explanatory and hence do not call for any further comments.

The Qualifications raised by the Statutory Auditor along with the Reply by the Management is
placed as ANNEXURE — B.

C & AG Report for the F.Y. 2018-19:

The Company has received “Non Review” Certificate from C & AG vide their letter No. AMG-
I, HQ-I/A/cs/GUSHEEL/2018-19/0W.53, dated 14/08/2020. The same is placed as
ANNEXURE - C.




13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

(2)

(b)

INTERNAL AUDIT & CONTROLS:

Internal Auditors, M/s Wadhawan Pandya & Company, Chartered Accountants’ Reports and
findings are discussed with the management and suitable corrective actions taken as per the
directions on an ongoing basis so as to improve efficiency in activities of the company.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

As required pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, an extract of Annual Return in
MGT>-9 as a part of this Annual Report is placed as ANNEXURE — D.

MATERIAL CHANGES:

There are no material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the
Company during the year under review.

SIGNIFICANT ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS:

During the year no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals
impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS
UNDERSECTION186:

Details of Loans: NIL
Details of Investments: - NIL
Details of Guarantee / Security Provided: NIL

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED
PARTIES:

The particulars of every contract or arrangements entered into by the Company with related
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the F.Y.
2018-19 is NIL.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, regarding the conservation of energy, technology
absorption are not applicable to the Company since it has not commenced its business activities.

Information pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013
regarding Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption is NIL. Since company has not
commenced any business activities.

Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo are NIL.
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):

The disclosures as per requirement of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule
9 of Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 is not applicable to your
company.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

The Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section
134 of the Companies Act, 2013, shall state that—

In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of



22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

217.

the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss
of the company for that period;

(c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

(d)  The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND:

Your Company has never declared dividend, the question of transfer of amounts to Investor Education
and Protection Fund do not arise.

DETAILS OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS:

The Auditors did not found and hence reported any fraud during the year as per the Section 134 (3)
(ca) of the Companies (Amendment) Act, 2015.

DETAILS OF HOLDING/SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE
COMPANIES:

During the year under review, there was no Holding, Subsidiary Company, Joint Ventures or
Associate Companies.

DETAILS OF DEPOSIT:

During the year under review the company has not accepted any deposit within the meaning of
Sections 73 and 74 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits)
Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification (s) or reenactment(s) thereof for time being in
force).

COST AUDIT:

Maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section
148 of the Companies Act, 2013, is not required by the Company.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

Your Directors would like to express their sincere appreciation for assistance and Co-Operation
extended by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India, as well as Government Authorities namely
Ministry of Environment & Forest, Gujarat Pollution Control Board and Airport Authority of India.
The Directors are also grateful to Ministry of Civil Aviation, Government of India, various
department of the Government of Gujarat, Gujarat Infrastructure Development Board, Delhi Mumbai
Industrial Corridor Corporation, Banker, Officers and staff of the Company for their co-operation and
look forward for their continued support.

For & on behalf of Board of Director
Gujarat Sheep and Wool Development Corporation Limited

Sd/- Sd/-
Place: Gandhinagar (Bhavan Bharvad) (Dr. Poshak Patel)
Date: 20/10/2020 Chairman Managing Director
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Annexure-A

Details of changes in Key Managerial Personnel & Board of Directors from 01/04/2018 to
till date of report:

Sr. Name of Directors Designation Date of Date of

No Appointment Cessation

1. | Shri Bhavanbhai Bharvad Chairman 24/10/2017 Continue

2. | Shri Amarshibhai Arjanbhai Vice Chairman 24/10/2017 Continue

Khambhaliya

3. | Dr. Anilkumar Govindlal Panchal Managing 20/01/2016 23/01/2020
Director

4. | Dr. Hitaben Patel Managing 23/01/2020 11/03/2020
Director

5. | Dr. Poshak Patel Managing 12/03/2020 Continue
Director

6. | Shri Sudhir Upadhyay Director 17/03/2018 Continue

7. | Shri Habib Fakirmohmed Director 17/03/2018 Continue

Gandharva

8. | Dr. Anantdevesh J. Kachhia Patel Director 11/07/2017 23/01/2020

9. | Dr. Falguniben S. Thakar Director 23/01/2020 Continue

10. | Shri S. L. Pokharna Director 14/07/2017 02/09/2019

11. | Dr. M. S. Rehman Director 03/09/2019 Continue

12. | Shri. Ravikant Kapur Director 12/08/2010 Continue

13. | Shri Harish Kumar Chatterjee Director 14/07/2017 02/09/2019

14. | Shri Avadhut Bambaredkar Director 03/09/2019 Continue

15. | Shri Kaushal Kishore Misra Director 14/07/2017 Continue
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Annexure-B

Clarification with reference to the remarks made by the

Statutory Auditors in their report

Point
no.

Observation

Reply of the Management

Note No.

Attention is invited to paragraph no. 7 of
Note 1, Significant Accounting Policies.
The Corporation has not followed
Accounting Standard 15 “Retirement
Benefits” and is accounting for gratuity on
case basis and has not made any provision
for the same on accrual basis. The quantum
of the provision required to be made on
accrual basis has not been quantified and
hence its impact on the profit and loss for
the year and the liability for gratuity
payable cannot be ascertained and reported.

Observation has been noted. The
Corporation follows “pay as you Go”
method since grant for salary etc. are
received from the State Govt. The
Corporation has been following practice
continuously and hence it is requested to
permit to follow the same practice.

Note No.

Attention is invited to Note 33 regarding
non provision of liability for service tax
payable under reverse charge mechanism.
Since the Corporation has not ascertained
the liability, if any, from 1.7.2012, the
amount of such liability cannot be
quantified and reported.

Observation has been noted and
Corporation will try to work out reverse
charge mechanism so as to ascertain the
amount.

Note No.

Attention is invited to Note 37 regarding
Capital reserve (Revolving fund), included
in the balance sheet under the head ‘Reserve
& Surplus’ amounting to Rs. 27,000
thousand. This amount was received during
the years F.Y. 2007-08 to FY 2011-12 for
provision of working capital for extra
purchases of wool as per targets set by the
Corporation for respective years. As per the
terms of the grant, amounts not utilized for
purpose of purchase of wool was to be
refunded to the Government. The
Corporation had not achieved the full target
for wool purchases in the respective years.
Accordingly, the proportion of the
unutilized grants of respective years,
refundable to the Government as per the
terms of the Grants, needs to be determined
and accounted for as amounts refundable to
the Government. Moreover, the business of
the Corporation with respect to purchase of
wool has been continuously on the decline
and is negligible as on the date of this
balance sheet. Since the grant is in the

The observation is noted. The Govt. has
given working capital grant. Present
situation is not suitable to purchase wool
but the Corporation will need fund at any
time once market is improved.
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Point Observation Reply of the Management

no.
nature of revolving fund for working capital
for which currently there is no requirement
it is not clear whether the full amount
becomes refundable as on the date of the
balance sheet under report by us.

Note No. | Material uncertainty related to going | The activities for sheep breeding,
4 concern vaccination is carried out by Gusheel.

Attention is invited to Note No. 40 of the
Financial Statements, regarding use of
“Going Concern” basis for preparation of
the Financial Statements audited by us.
During the course of audit, we have
observed that the revenue from operations
(other than Government grants) constitutes
only 2.71 % of total revenue of the
Corporation. The government grants are
also reducing every year. The expense on
the objectives of the Corporation
constituted only 3.4 % of total expenses
during the year 2018-19. It is also
noteworthy that 82.27 % of the total cash
expenses were incurred on employee
benefits alone. The workforce, including
key managerial personnel, has also depleted
considerably such that the majority of work
force available comprises of outsourced
personnel. We are of the opinion that there
1s significant uncertainty about the ability of
the Corporation to sustain without
government grants. Our opinion is not
modified in respect of this matter.

Hence it is a Going concern only.

12
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Annexure — C
Report of C&AG

Confidential
By Regd. Post

dqf\ﬂ

No. AMG-I1I, HQ-1/A/cs/ GUSHEEL/2018-19/ct (. %)

\““r el

To,

The Managing Director,

Gujarat Sheep and Wool Development corporation Ltd,
Udyog Bhavan

Block No. 18, 5t floor

Gandhinagar- 382021.

Sub:- Comment of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section
143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the financial statements Gujarat Sheep
and Wool Development corporation Ltd for the year ended 31 March 2019.

Sir,

Please find enclosed nil comment certificate of the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India under Section 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the
financial statements Gujarat Sheep and Wool Development corporation Ltd for
the year ended 31 March 2019 for being placed before the Annual General Meeting
of the Company.

Under Section 143(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 the comments of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India are required to be sent by the Company to
every person entitled to copies of audited financial statements under Settion 136(1)
of the Company Act, 2013 and also to be placed before the Annual General Meeting
of the Company at the same time and in the same manner as the Statutory Auditors’
Report of the Company. The date of placing the Report of the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India before the Annual General Meeting may please be intimated
to this office.

Six copies of the printed accounts may please be sent to this office for our use
and record.

Receipt of this letter with its enclosures may please be acknowledged.

LR AT Yours faithfully,

“B)

~ZA) Ep =2y Dy i) o
.("{“ A /'::\ {)-J\(uw\-“ / i 5

, 2 _ Deputy Accountant General
L) " G SoEee ‘ (AMG-111)
Encl: As above RER a0,
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COMMENT OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF GUJARAT SHEEP AND WOOL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LTD. FOR THE YER
ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

The preparation of financial statements of Gujarat Sheep and Wool Development
Corporation Limited. For the year ended 31 March 2019 in accordance with the financial
reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act 2013 is the responsibility of the
management of the company. The Statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India under section 139(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing
opinion on the financial statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent
audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143 (101 o
the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vid their Audit Report dated 07 Ma
2020.

I, on behalf of the Comptrolier and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit of the financial statements of Gujarat Sheep and Wool
Development Corporation Limited for the year ended 31 March 2019 under section
143(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without
access to the working paper of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquires of
the statutory auditors and company personnel and a selective examination of some of the
accounting records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has come to my knowledye
which would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to statutory auditors report
under section 143 (6) (b) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

S e 4 L Rt

/
(H.K. Dharmadarshi)
Principal Accountant General (Audit-II), Gujarat
Place: Ahmedabad
Date

14



Annexure-D

FORM NO. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2019

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:-

i) | CIN: U99999GJ1970SGC001818
Foreign Company Registration | NA
Number/GLN
Registration Date [DDMMYY] 09" December, 1970
ii) | Category of the Company Public Company (V)
[P1. tick] Private Company (x)
iii) | Sub Category of the Company
[ Please tick whichever are 1. Government Company v
applicable] 2. Small Company X
3. One Person Company X
4. Subsidiary of Foreign Company X
5. NBFC X
6. Guarantee Company X
7. Limited by shares v
8. Unlimited Company X
9. Company having share capital v
10. Company not having share capital | x
X

Whether shares listed on recognized Stock | Ni. Company Registered under
Exchange(s) Secti

t1an K
IO O

SN | Stock Exchange Name | Code

If yes, details of stock exchanges where

shares are listed

v) | AGM details-

Whether extension of AGM was granted — | NO
Yes / No. ( If yes, provide reference

15



number, date of approval letter and the
period up to which extension granted)

If Annual General Meeting was not held,
specify the reasons for not holding

NA

the same

Vi) | NAME AND REGISTERED OFFICE ADDRESS OF COMPANY:

Company Name GUJARAT SHEEP AND WOOL
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
BLOCK NO.18, 5™ FLOOR UDYOG BHAVAN

Address SECTOR-11 GANDHINAGAR GJ 382011

Town / City GANDHINAGAR

State Gujarat

Pin Code: 382011

Country Name : INDIA

Country Code IN

Telephone  (With STD Area Code | 079 — 232 54462/ 232 54463

Number)

Fax Number : ---

Email Address gswdcgandhinagar(@yahoo.com

Website

Name of the Police Station having | Sector-7, Police Station, Gandhinagar

jurisdiction where the registered office is

situated

Address for correspondence, if different | NIL

from address of registered office:

Vii) | Name and Address of Registrar & Transfer Agents (RTA):- Full address and contact details to be

given.

Registrar & Transfer Agents ( RTA ):- NA
NA

Address

Town / City NA

State NA

Pin Code: NA

Telephone  (With STD Area Code | NA

Number)

Fax Number : NA

Email Address NA
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1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY: - (All the business activities
contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

SN | Name and Description of main products / | NIC Code | %to total turnover of the company
services of the
Produet/
1 | Textile, Leather and other apparel products | 13,14,15 100%

I11. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:-
[No. of Companies for which information is being filled]]

HOLDING/
SR. NO NAME ANC[:)OAI\EI)FE)EI\IIE\ES OF THE CIN/GLN SUBSIDIARY /
ASSOCIATE
NIL NIL NIL
NIL NIL NIL

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total

Equity):-

A) Category-wise Share Holding:-

No. .Of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the end of %
beginning of t_he year{As on 1- the year[As on 31-March-2019] |Change
Category of April-2018] during
Shareholders % of % of the
Demat |Physical | Total | Total | Demat | Physical | Total | Total year
Shares Shares
A. Promoters
(1) Indian
a)Individual/HUF NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
b) Central Govt. NIL | 188700 | 188700 | 43.75 | NIL | 188700 |188700 | 43.75 | NIL
c) State Govt.(s) NIL | 228406 |228406|52.95 | NIL | 228406 |228406 | 52.95 | NIL
d) Bodies Corp. NIL 2431 2431 0.56 | NIL 2431 2431 0.56 | NIL
¢) Banks / F1 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
f) Any other NIL 11838 | 11838 | 2.74 | NIL 11838 | 11838 | 2.74 | NIL
;S;?:]O::fzzr;ommg OF | NIL | 431360 431360 | 100 | NIL | 431360 |431360| 100 | NIL
B. Public Shareholding
1. Institutions NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
a) Mutual Funds NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
b) Banks / FI NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
¢) Central Govt NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
d) State Govt(s) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
e)Venture Capital Funds | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
fInsurance Companies NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
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No. of Shares held at the
beginning of the year[As on 1-

No. of Shares held at the end of

%

Category of April-2018] the year[As on 31-March-2019] Cha_nge
Shareholders % of % of dl:LIeng
Demat | Physical | Total | Total | Demat |Physical | Total | Total year
Shares Shares
g) Flls NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL
h)Foreign Venture
Capital Funds NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL
1)Others (specity) NIL NIL NIL
NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL | NIL
Sub-total (B)(1):- NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL
2. Non-Institutions
a) Bodies Corp. NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL
i) Indian NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL NIL NIL | NIL Nil
i) Overseas NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL
b) Individuals NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL
1)Individual
shareholders  holding
nominal share capital NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL
upto Rs. 1 lakh
i) Individual
shareholders  holding
nominal share capital in NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL
excess of Rs 1 lakh
c¢)Others (specify) NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL
Non Resident Indians NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL
Overseas Corporate
Bodies NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL
Foreign Nationals
NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL
Clearing Members NIL
NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL NIL NIL | NIL
Trusts NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL
Foreign Bodies - D R NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL
Sub-total (B)(2):- NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL
Total Public
Shareholding NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL
(B)=B)()+ (B)(2)
C. Shares held by
Custodian for GDRs & | NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL
ADRs
Grand Total (A+B+C) | NIL | 431360 431360 | 100 | NIL | 431360 |431360| 100 | NIL
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B) Shareholding of Promoters:-

Sr. no.

Shareholder’s Name

Shareholding At The Beginning Of
The Year (As On 01.04.2018)

Shareholding At The End Of The
Year (As On 31.03.2019)

% Change In
Shareholding
During The
Year

No. Of
Shares

% Of
Total
Shares Of
The
Company

% Of Shares
Pledged /
Encumbered
To Total
Shares

No. Of
Shares

% Of
Total
Shares
Of The
Company

%Of Shares
Pledged /
Encumbered
To Total
Shares

Hon’ble Governor Of
Gujarat Jointly with
Shri. Dipak N. Erda

01

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

Hon’ble Governor Of
Gujarat Jointly with
Shri. Sudhir
Upadhyay

NIL

NIL

NIL

01

NIL

NIL

NIL

Hon’ble Governor Of
Gujarat Jointly with
Dr. A. J. Kachhiya
Patel

01

NIL

NIL

01

NIL

NIL

NIL

Hon’ble Governor Of
Gujarat Jointly with
Shri S. C. Thakkar

01

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

Hon’ble Governor of
Gujarat Jointly with
Smt. R. C. Jadeja

NIL

NIL

NIL

01

NIL

NIL

NIL

Hon’ble Governor Of
Gujarat Jointly with
Shri R. M. Parmar

01

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

Hon’ble Governor of
Gujarat Jointly with
Shri D. G. Barot

NIL

NIL

NIL

01

NIL

NIL

NIL

Hon’ble Governor Of
Gujarat Jointly with
Shri Dharmesh P.
Modi

01

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

Hon’ble Governor of
Gujarat Jointly with
Shri Narendra
Vaghela

NIL

NIL

NIL

01

NIL

NIL

NIL

10.

Hon’ble Governor Of
Gujarat Jointly with
Dr.Hitaben J. Patel

01

NIL

NIL

01

NIL

NIL

NIL

11.

Hon’ble Governor Of
Gujarat Jointly with
Shri G. S. Modi

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

12.

Hon’ble Governor of
Gujarat Jointly with
Shri N. M. Bhavsar

NIL

NIL

NIL

01

NIL

NIL

NIL

13.

Hon’ble Governor Of
Gujarat Jointly with
Smt. Bhavitaben P.
Rathod

NIL

NIL

NIL

01

NIL

NIL

NIL

14.

Hon’ble Governor Of
Gujarat Jointly with
Shri M. J. Patel

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

15.

Hon’ble Governor of
Gujarat Jointly with
Shri D. G. Sonid

NIL

NIL

NIL

01

NIL

NIL

NIL
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Shareholding At The Beginning Of | Shareholding At The End Of The | % Change In
The Year (As On 01.04.2018) Year (As On 31.03.2019) Shareholding
During The
Year
Shareholder’s Name
Sr. no. No. Of % Of | % Of Shares | No. Of % Of %Of Shares
Shares Total Pledged / Shares Total Pledged /
Shares Of | Encumbered Shares Encumbered
The To Total Of The To Total
Company Shares Company Shares
Hon’ble Governor Of
16. Gujarat Jointly with 01 NIL NIL 01 NIL NIL NIL
Shri N. K. Makwana
Hon’ble Governor Of
17. Gujarat Jointly with NIL NIL NIL 01 NIL NIL NIL
Shri J. S. Damor
Hon’ble Governor Of
18. Gujarat Jointly with 01 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Shri V. M. Jadav
Hon’ble Governor of
19. Gujarat Jointly with NIL NIL NIL 01 NIL NIL NIL
Shri Amit C. Raval
Hon’ble Governor Of
20. Gujarat Jointly with 01 NIL NIL 01 NIL NIL NIL
Shri J. S. Odhwani
Hon’ble Governor Of
21. Gujarat Jointly with NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Shri S. J. Kapadiya
Hon’ble Governor of
9, | Guiarat Jointly with |y NIL NIL 01 NIL NIL NIL
Smt. Smita S.
Adhavaryu
Hon’ble Governor Of
23. Gujarat Jointly with 01 NIL NIL 01 NIL NIL NIL
Shri H. F. Gandhrav
24, | Hon'ble Governor Of |, »¢ 39, 43.75 NIL 228,391 | 43.75 NIL NIL
Gujarat
25. g%?able President of | g5 700 | 52.95 NIL 1,88,700 | 52.95 NIL NIL
26. Others 14,254 3.30 NIL 14,254 3.30 NIL NIL
27. Total 4,31,360 100 NIL 4,31,360 100 NIL NIL

C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change):-

Particulars Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning during the year
of the year 31.03.2019
01.04.2018
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares | shares of the shares shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters NIL NIL NIL NIL
Shareholding during the year specifying
the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat
equity etc):
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
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D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders : (Other than Directors, Promoters and
Holders of GDRs and ADRS)

For Each of the Top 10 Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
Shareholders beginning during the year
of the year 31.03.2019
01.04.2018
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of the shares shares of
company the
company
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
Date wise Increase / Decrease in NIL NIL NIL NIL
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL

E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:-

SN | Shareholding of each | Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
Directors and each Key beginning during the
Managerial Personnel of the year Year

No.of | % of total | No. of shares % of total
shares shares of shares of the
the company
company
At the beginning of the year * NIL NIL NIL NIL
Date wise Increase / Decrease in NIL NIL NIL NIL
Promoters Shareholding during
the year specifying the reasons
for increase /decrease (e.g.
allotment / transfer / bonus/
sweat equity etc.):
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL

* Held by Government nominee, hence jointly with Honorable Governor of Gujarat.
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F) INDEBTEDNESS: - Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but

not due for payment

Secured Loans
excluding Unsecured Loans | Deposits Total
. Indebtedness

deposits
Indebtedness at the
beginning of the financial
year
1) Principal Amount NIL NIL NIL NIL
ii) Interest due but not paid NIL NIL NIL NIL
iii) Interest accrued but not NIL NIL NIL NIL
due
Total (i+ii+iii) NIL NIL NIL NIL
Change in Indebtedness
during the financial year
* Addition NIL NIL NIL NIL
* Reduction NIL NIL NIL NIL
Net Change NIL NIL NIL NIL
Indebtedness at the end of
the financial year
1) Principal Amount NIL NIL NIL NIL
i1) Interest due but not paid NIL NIL NIL NIL
1i1) Interest accrued but not NIL NIL NIL NIL
due
Total (i+ii+iii) NIL NIL NIL NIL

V. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:-

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:-

SN. | Particulars of Remuneration

Name of MD/WTD/ Manager

Total Amount

1 | Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in | NIL | NIL | NIL NIL NIL
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income- | NIL | NIL | NIL NIL NIL
tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section | NIL | NIL | NIL NIL NIL
17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961
2 | Stock Option NIL | NIL | NIL NIL NIL
3 | Sweat Equity NIL | NIL | NIL NIL NIL
4 | Commission NIL | NIL | NIL NIL NIL
- as % of profit
- others, specify...
5 | Others, please specify NIL | NIL | NIL NIL NIL
Total (A) NIL | NIL | NIL NIL NIL
Ceiling as per the Act NIL | NIL | NIL NIL NIL
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B. Remuneration to other directors:-

SN. | Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount
1 | Independent Directors NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Fee for attending board NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
committee meetings
Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (1) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
2 | Other Non-Executive Directors NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Fee for attending board NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
committee meetings
Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (2) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (B)=(1+2) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total Managerial NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Remuneration
Overall Ceiling as per the Act NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN
MD/MANAGER/WTD :-

Particulars of _
SN ) Key Managerial Personnel
Remuneration
CEO CS CFO Total
Gross salary NIL NIL NIL NIL
(a) Salary as per provisions NIL NIL NIL NIL
contained in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961
1 | (b) Value of perquisites u/s NIL NIL NIL NIL
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary NIL NIL NIL NIL
under section 17(3) Income-
tax Act, 1961
2 | Stock Option NIL NIL NIL NIL
Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL NIL
4 | Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL
- as % of profit NIL NIL NIL NIL
Others specify... NIL NIL NIL NIL
5 | Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total NIL NIL NIL NIL
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VI. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: - NIL

Type Section of Brief Details of Authority | Appeal made,
the Description Penalty / [RD/ if any (give
Companies Punishment/ NCLT/ Details)
Act Compounding COURT]
fees imposed
A. COMPANY
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
For & on behalf of Board of Director
Gujarat Sheep and Wool Development Corporation Limited
Sd/- Sd/-
Place: Gandhinagar (Bhavan Bharvad) (Dr. Poshak Patel)
Date: 20/10/2020 Chairman Managing Director
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Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Member(s)
Registered Address
E-mail Id Folio No /Client ID DP ID
I/'We, being the member(s) of shares of the above named company. Hereby appoint
Name : E-mail 1d:
Address:

Signature , or failing him

Name : E-mail Id:
Address:

Signature , or failing him

Name : E-mail Id:
Address:

Signature , or failing him

as my/ our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 48™Adjourned

Annual General Meeting / Extra-Ordinary-General- Meeting of the company, to be held on the 24"

day of June 2021 at Registered office of the company and at any adjournment thereof in respect of
such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolutions:
Sr. Resolution(S) Vote
No. For | Against
1. | Adoption of Financial Statements and report of Board, Auditor’s and
C&AG for the financial year 31st March, 2018.
2. | To consider & fix remuneration of Statutory Auditors for the F.Y. 19-20
* Applicable for investors holding shares in Electronic form. Affix
. . Revenue
Signed this day of 2021 Stamps

Signature of Shareholder Signature of Proxy holder  Signature of the shareholder
Across Revenue Stamp
Note:

1) This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the
Meeting.

2) The proxy need not be a member of the company
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LETTER HEAD

ATTENDANCE SLIP

(To be handed over at the entrance of the meeting hall)

48" Adjourned Annual General Meeting on

Full name of the members attending

(In block capitals)
Ledger Folio No./Client ID No. No. of shares held:

Name of Proxy

(To be filled in, if the proxy attends instead of the member)

I hereby record my presence at the 48" Adjourned Annual General Meeting of the Company on 24™"
day of June 2021 at registered office of the Company.

(Member’s /Proxy’s Signature)

Note:

1) Members are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the meeting, since further
copies will not be available.

2) The Proxy, to be effective should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less
than FORTY EIGHT HOURS before the commencement of the meeting.

3) A Proxy need not be a member of the Company.

4) In the case of joint holders, the vote of the senior who tenders a vote, whether in person or by
Proxy, shall be accepted to the exclusion of the vote of the other joint holders. Seniority shall be
determined by the order in which the names stand in the Register of Members.

5) The submission by a member of this form of proxy will not preclude such member from attending
in person and voting at the meeting.
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The Companies Act, 2013
Consent by Share Holders for Shorter Notice
[As per Section 101(1)]
To
GUJARAT SHEEP & WOOL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

(CIN: U99999GJ1970SGC001818)
Registered Office: 5™ Floor, Block no. 18,
Udhyog Bhavan, Sector - 11

Gandhinagar — 382017

Dear Sir,

L

holding Equity Share of Rs.10 each in the company hereby give consent, pursuant to
Section 101(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 to hold 48" Annual General Meeting of GUJARAT
SHEEP & WOOL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED on 24™ June, 2021 at the
Gandhinagar, Gujarat or any adjourned thereof at a Shorter Notice.

Signature: .......c.ooveiiiiiiiiii

Name:

Date: /06/2021
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JAIN KEDIA & SHARMA
CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS
1001-1002, 10" floor, Abhijeet-III, Nr. Mithakhali Six road, Law garden, Ahmedabad 380 006

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of

GUJARAT SHEEP AND WOOL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

Report on the financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of GUJARAT SHEEP AND WOOL
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED. (‘the Corporation’) which comprise the Balance
Sheet as at 31% March 2019 and the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year then ended and Cash

flow statement for the year ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except
for the effects of matters described in the “Basis of qualified and disclaimer opinion” paragraph
the financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give
a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting Principles generally accepted in India, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, and profit, and its cash flows for the year ended
on that date.

BASIS OF QUALIFIED AND DISCLAIMER OPINION
Matters which are not ascertained and quantified:

a. Attention is invited to Paragraph no. 7 of Note 1, Significant Accounting Policies. The
Corporation has not followed Accounting Standard 15 “Retirement Benefits” and is accounting
for gratuity on cash basis and has not made any provision for the same on accrual basis. The
quantum of the provision required to be made on accrual basis has not been quantified and hence
its impact on the profit and loss for the year and the liability for gratuity payable cannot be
ascertained and reported.

b. Attention is invited to Note 33 regarding non provision of liability for Service Tax payable under
reverse charge mechanism. Since the Corporation has not ascertained the liability, if any, from
1.7.2012, the amount of such liability cannot be quantified and reported.

c. Attention is invited to Note 37 regarding Capital Reserve (Revolving Fund), included in the
balance sheet under the head ‘Reserves & Surplus’ amounting to Rs. 27,000 thousand. This
amount was received during the years F.Y.2007-08 to F.Y.2011-12 for provision of working
capital for extra purchases of wool as per the targets set by the corporation for respective years.
As per the terms of the grant, amounts not utilized for the purpose of purchase of wool was to be
refunded to the Government. The Corporation had not achieved the full target for wool
purchases in the respective years. Accordingly, the proportion of the unutilized Grants of
respective years, refundable to the Government as per the terms of the Grants, needs to be
determined and accounted for as amounts refundable to the Government. Moreover, the business
of the corporation with respect to purchase of wool has been continuously on the decline and is
negligible as on the date of this balance sheet. Since the Grant is in the nature of revolving fund
for working capital for which currently there is no requirement it is not clear whether the full
amount becomes refundable as on the date of the balance sheet under report by us.

28



MATERIAL UNCERTAINTY RELATED TO GOING CONCERN

Attention is invited to Note no. 40 of the Financial Statements, regarding use of “Going Concern”
basis for preparation of the Financial Statements audited by us. During the course of audit, we
have observed that the revenue from operations (other than government grants) constitutes only
2.71 % of total revenue of the Corporation. The government grants are also reducing every year.
The expense on the objectives of the Corporation constituted only 3.94 % of total expense during
the year 2018-19. It is also noteworthy that  82.27 % of the total Cash Expenses were incurred
on employee benefits alone. The workforce, including key managerial personnel, has also depleted
considerably such that the majority of work force available comprises of outsourced personnel.
We are of the opinion that there is significant uncertainty about the ability of the corporation to
sustain without government grants. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context
of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexure to
Board’s Report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The
Board’s Report including Annexure to Board’s Report is expected to be made available to us after
the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance or conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the aforesaid information, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein,
we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and request them to
take corrective measures, including amendment or modification of such other information and
circulating the same to the stakeholders.

Management’s Responsibility

The management is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) with respect to preparation of these financial statement that give a true and fair view of
the financial position and financial performance of the company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Evaluate the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors
in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (‘the Order’) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we enclose in the
Annexure-A statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said Order, to the
extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b. Inour opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Corporation
so far as appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the
purposes of our audit have been received from branches not visited by us;

c. The Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in this report are in agreement
with the books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of financial statements;

d. The Corporation has not complied with the Accounting Standard 15 “Employee Benefits”
prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, as mentioned in the paragraph on “BASIS OF QUALIFIED
OPINION incorporated hereinabove.

e. In accordance with Notification No. F. No. 1/2/2014-CL.V Dated 5™ June, 2015, Section
164(2) of Companies Act, 2013 regarding disqualification of directors does not apply to a
Government Company.

f.  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014, in our opinion and to our best
of our information and according to the explanation given to us:

1. The Corporation has adequately disclosed in its financial statements the impact of
pending litigations on its financial position.
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il. During the year Corporation has not entered into any long-term contracts or derivative
contracts.

iil. As per the information provided to us there are no amounts required to be transferred
by the Corporation to the Investor Education and Protection Fund.

For Jain Kedia and Sharma
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 103920W

Sd/-
Ramesh Kedia
Place: Ahmedabad Partner
Date: 2nd March, 2020 Membership No. 035997
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Annexure “A”

Forming integral part of the Auditor’s Report for the year ended 315t March, 2019 in respect

of Gujarat Sheep and Wool Development Corporation Ltd.

Report on matters specified in Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016referred in sub

paragraph 1 of paragraph “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements”
of our report

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the
financial statements of the Corporation and taking into consideration the information and
explanations given to us and the books of account and other records examined by us in the normal
course of audit, we report that:

(1)

(i)

(iif)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(a) The Corporationhas maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) During the year Corporation has carried out physical verification of land, buildings
and vehicles. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our
opinion, the frequency of verification of the fixed assets is reasonable having regard
to the size of the Corporation and the nature of its assets.

(¢) According to the information and explanations given by the management, save and
except as disclosed in Note no. 24,the title deeds of all the immovable properties are
held in the name of the Corporation.

The management has conducted physical verification of inventory and no major
discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Corporation has not granted
any loan, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships (LLPs)
or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act.
Accordingly, the provisions of clauses 3(iii)(a), 3(iii)(b) and 3(iii)(c) of the Order are not
commented upon.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Corporation has not entered into any transaction covered under Sections 185 and 186 of
the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iv) of the Order are not commented upon.

The Corporation has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of
the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended) from time
to time. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not commented upon.

To the best of our knowledge and belief, the Central Government has not specified
maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of
Corporation’s products/ services. Accordingly, prima facie the provisions of clause 3(vi)
of the Order are commented upon.

(vii) (a) Undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance,

income-tax, sales-tax service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise duty, value added
tax, cess have been generally regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities
except Goods and Services Tax, though the delays in deposit have not been
significant.

(b) There are no dues outstanding in respect of income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise and value added tax on account of any dispute.

(viii) The Corporation has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowings to any financial

institution or any bank or government. There are no debentures issued by the Corporation.
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(ix) The Corporation did not raise moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) or term loan during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(ix) of the Order are not commented upon.

(x) No fraud by the Corporation or on the Corporation by its officers or employees has been
noticed or reported during the period covered by our audit.

(xi) In accordance with Notification No. F. No. 1/2/2014-CL.V Dated 5th June, 2015 section
197 of Companies Act, 2013 regarding payment of remuneration to managerial personnel
does not apply to a Government Company. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xi) of
the Order are not commented upon.

(xii) In our opinion, the Corporation is not a Nidhi Corporation. Accordingly, clause 3(xii) of
the Order is not commented upon.

(xiii) We are informed that there are no transactions with the related parties. As such the
question of compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Act, does not apply.

(xiv) During the year, the Corporation has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures.

(xv) The Corporation has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with them.

(xvi) The Corporation is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934.

For Jain Kedia and Sharma
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 103920W

Sd/-
Ramesh Kedia
Place: Ahmedabad Partner
Date: 2" March, 2020 Membership No. 035997
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Annexure- B

Forming integral part of the Auditor’s Report for the year ended 31*March,2019 in respect of
Gujarat Sheep and Wool Development Corporation Ltd.

Report on the Internal Financial Control under Clause (i) of sub- section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Corporation as of March
31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Corporation for the year
ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Control

The Corporation’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
control based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Corporation
considering the essential components of internal control stated in Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(“ICATI”). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial control that were operating effectively for insuring the orderly and efficient conduct
of its business, including adherence to the Corporation’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of fraud and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Corporation’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the
Standards of Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under 143(10) of the Companies
Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit
of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by ICAI Those Standards and the Guidance Notes
required that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting were established
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls systems over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining and understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness the internal control based on the assessed risk.
The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements whether due to fraud or error.

We have obtained necessary, sufficient and appropriate audit evidences to ensure the accuracy and
operating effectiveness of Corporation’s internal financial control system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Corporation’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Corporation's internal financial control include those policies and procedures that (1)pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the Corporation; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
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recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Corporation are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of the management and directors of the Corporation; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the Corporation’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial control over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
fraud or error may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial control over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion according to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit
procedure performed, the following material weaknesses have been identified in the operating
effectiveness of the Corporation’s internal financial controls over financial reporting as at March 31, 2019:

a)  The Corporation did not have an appropriate internal control system in respect of recording,
generation, writing and supervision of books of account. Adequate and technically qualified
staff is not allocated for the discharge of duties in respect of internal financial control with
regard to maintenance of books and records, preparation of financial statements and appropriate
supervision of the same. There is delay in timely preparation and updating of the accounting
records and there is no maker-checker control for detection and prevention of potential errors
and misstatements. There is no review and supervision of the accounting records on an ongoing
basis. This leads to delay and errors and there is no mechanism for corrective action unless and
until pointed out during the course of an audit.

b)  The Corporation did not have management level staff tasked with the responsibility of regular
book keeping as well as preparation and presentation of financial records, reports and
statements. We are informed that an officer of the Government who is in deputation in printing
and stationary department is also given the charge of Accounts Officer in this Corporation.
However, during the course of our audit we have observed no role played by the said Officer in
the entire process except signing the vouchers submitting to him as per the delegated powers of
sanction given by the board. During the course of our audit we have never ever met him or seen
him in the Corporation. There is no accounting technician or even a single staff member in the
accounting department and only one person on part time daily wages basis is tasked to handle
and take care of all accounting and financial control and reporting process. Besides him, there
was a Cashier till the month of November, 2019 which was on contractual basis. The said
Cashier was also relieved by the corporation. Due to this, there is no Cashier right now to handle
and write manual cash book on the basis of which computerised cash book is maintained. Some
other critical staff members handling some parts of the control functions such as legal
compliance have also been relieved during the year and have not been replaced. There is also
complete absence of regular and timely preparation and updating of the books and accounting
records as well as maker-checker concept. There is no review of the accounting information by
any level of competent authority. This leads to delay and errors and there is no mechanism for
preventive, detective and corrective action unless and until pointed out during the course of
an audit.
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c)  The Corporation has six divisions including the H.O. Each of the divisions maintains separate
books of accounts. We are informed that at each of these divisions there is no regular staff with
accounting background. Each of the divisions is maintaining a cash book and ledger book as
basic books of accounts besides other register such as vehicle register, log book, and service
book. We are informed that these books are also written by non-accounting staff to whom
minimal training is provided to prepare these records. Based on these books a monthly summary
is prepared and submitted to H.O. which is used as the basis of compilation of MIS at H.O

d)  The Corporation did not have an appropriate internal control system in respect of Internal Audit
which is an integral part of the Corporation’s internal financial control as this is the first layer
of review of the accounting records and information by any technically qualified person with
knowledge of accounting. The frequency of internal audit and its scope is very limited and
totally excludes review of compilation and consolidation of the divisional books of accounts
and the preparation and presentation of the financial statements and the information disclosed
therein. In our opinion this is grossly inadequate and the scope and frequency of internal audit
needs to be substantially expanded.

A ‘material weakness’ is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial control
over financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the
company's annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, maintained adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting as of March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India” and because of the effects of the material
weakness described above on the achievement of the objectives of the control criteria, the Company’s
internal financial controls over financial reporting were not operating effectively as of March 31,
2019.

We have considered the material weaknesses identified and reported above in determining the nature,
timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the March 31, 2019standalone financial
statements of the Company, and these material weaknesses do not affect our opinion on the financial
statements of the Company.

For Jain Kedia and Sharma
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 103920W

Sd/-
Ramesh Kedia
Place: Ahmedabad Partner
Date: 2" March, 2020 Membership No. 035997
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GUJARAT SHEEP & WOOL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

CIN :U 99999 GJ 1970 SGC 001818
BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31.03.2019

[Rupees in Thousand]

As at 31
Particulars Nc())te M:;Sck?t;gw March,
' ' 2018
(A) [EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 |SHAREHOLDERS' FUND
(a) SHARE CAPITAL 2 43,136.00|  43,136.00
(b) RESERVES AND SURPLUS 3 82,597.68 86,420.22
125,733.68| 129,556.22
2 |NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a) DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES(NET) 4 46.10 138.77
(b) OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 5 147.23 145.94
193.33 284.71
3 |CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a) SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS 0 - -
(b) TRADE PAYABLES 0 - i
(c) OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 6 29,075.21 22.259.87
(d) SHORT-TERM PROVISIONS 7 - 704.32
29,075.21 22,964.19
TOTAL 155,002.22| 152,805.12
(B) |ASSETS
1 |[NON-CURRENT ASSETS
(a) FIXED ASSETS
(1) TANGIBLE ASSETS 8 46,351.09|  40,668.47
(i) INTANGIBLE ASSETS - -
(iii) CAPITAL WORL-IN-PROGRESS 8 - 9,954.00
46,351.09 50,622.47
(b) NON-CURRENT NVESTMENT 0 - -
(c) LONG TERM LOAN & ADVANCES 9 70.17 70.17
(d) OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS 10 646.40 815.20
716.57 885.37
2 |CURRENT ASSETS
(a) INVENTORIES 11 17.20 304.48
(b) TRADE RECEIVABLES 12 - i
(c) CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 13 105,923.46 95,735.63
(d) SHORT-TERM LOANS AND
ADVANCES - -
(e) OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 14 1,992.39 5,255.66
(f) ASSETS MARK FOR DISPOSAL 1.51 1.51
107,934.56| 101,297.28
TOTAL 155,002.22| 152,805.12
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 24-42

AS PER OUR REPORT ON THE EVEN DATE
NOTES REFERRED TO ABOVE FORM AN INTEGRAL PART OF THE
BALANCE SHEET

FOR JAIN, KEDIA & SHARMA FOR GUJARAT SHEEP & WOOL
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS LIMITED

FRN 103920W

Sd- Sd- Sd-

(Ramesh Kedia) (Bhavanbhai Bharvad) (Dr. Hitaben Patel)

Chairman Managing

Partner Director
(DIN:06812152)
M. NO. 035997 (DIN:05166525)
Sd-

(R. R. Vaghela)

Date:02/03/2020 Date:02.03.2020

Accounts Officer
Place: Ahmedabad Place:Gandhinagar
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GUJARAT SHEEP & WOOL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

CIN 1 U 99999 GJ 1970 SGC 001818

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE PEROD ENDED 31.03.2019
[Rupees in Thousand]

| Particulars Note No || 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018
3 3
REVENUE
I. REVENUE FROM OPERATION 15 275.09 291.27
1. OTHER INCOME 16 85,907.93 |  83,960.43
TOTAL REVENUE 86,183.02 | 84,251.69
EXPENSES:
COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED 17 15.08 166.14
CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED
GOODS, WORK-IN-PROGRESS AND STOCK- 18
IN-TRADE 287.28 1,809.74
EMPLOYEES BENEFIT EXPENSES 19 68,144.42 |  66,376.63
FINANCIAL COSTS 20 695.68 1,180.22
DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION )
EXPENSES 408.03 1,142.59
OTHER EXPENSES 22 11,417.87 | 11,712.46
TOTAL EXPENSES 80,968.36 | 82,387.78
PROFIT BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL AND 5.214.66 1863.91
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND TAX
EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS/PRIOR PERIOD
EXPENSES 23 2,265.38 (177.10)
PROFIT BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY
ITEMS AND TAX 2,949.28 2,041.01
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS - -
PROFIT BEFORE TAX 2,949.28 2,041.01
TAX EXPENSES
(I) CURRENT TAX 385.34 1,027.22
(1) PRIOR PERIOD TAX 1,075.01 -
(I) DEFERRED TAX (92.67) 101.97

(IIl) MAT CREDIT
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Particulars Note No 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018

H |PROFIT AFTER TAX 1,581.60 911.82

I |[EARNING PER EQUITY SHARE

(I) BASIC 3.67 2.11
(II) DILUTED 3.67 2.11
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 25-41

AS PER OUR REPORT ON THE EVEN DATE

NOTES REFERRED TO ABOVE FORM AN INTEGRAL PART
OF THE BALANCE SHEET

FOR JAIN, KEDIA & SHARMA FOR GUJARAT SHEEP & WOOL

DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS LIMITED
FRN 103920W ‘
Sd- |Sd- Sd-
(Ramesh Kedia) (Bhavanbhai Bharvad)  (Dr. Hitaben Patel)
Partner Chairman Managing
Director
(DIN:06812152)
M. NO. 035997 (DIN:05166525)
st |
Date:02.03.2020 (R. R. Vaghela) Date:02.03.2020
Accounts Officer
Place: Ahmedabad Place:Gandhinagar

M/S. GUJARAT SHEEP & WOOL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2019 (Rupees in Thousands)
Particulars Year ended Year ended

31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018

A. | Cash flow From Operating Activities :

Net Profit Before exceptional items and
extra ordinary Items and tax 2,949.28 2041.01

Adjustment for :

Depreciation and Amortisation expense 408.03 1194.66
Fixed Assets written off 0.62
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Particulars

Year ended

Year ended

31st March, 2019

31st March, 2018

Finance Costs

695.68

1180.22

Interest Income

(4710.12)

(4517.30)

Operating Profit Before Working Capital
Changes

(656.51)

(101.41)

Net Increase or Decrease in Assets

(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories

287.28

1809.74

(Increase) / Decrease in Trade Receivables

0.00

0.00

(Increase) / Decrease in Short Term Loans
& Advances

0.00

8459.06

(Increase) / Decrease in Other Current
Assets

3263.27

175.36

(Increase) / Decrease in Other Non Current
Assets

168.80

3719.35

10444.16

Net Increase or Decrease in Liabilities

Increase/ (Decrease) from Short Term
Borrowings

0.00

0.00

Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payable

0.00

0.00

Increase /(Decrease)in Other Current
Liabilities

6815.34

4152.59

Increase /(Decrease) in Short Term Provision

(704.32)

(3769.12)

6111.02

383.48

Cash Generated From Operations

9173.86

10726.23

Less : Income Tax Provision

(1460.35)

(1027.22)

Cash flow before exceptional & extra
ordinary items

7713.52

9699.01

Less : Exceptional/Extra Ordinary Items

0.00

0.00

Net cash (used in)/generated from
operating activities A

7713.52

9699.01

Cash Flow From Investing Activities :

Long Term Loans and Advances

0.00

0.00

Addition to Fixed Assets

(1707.59)

(2473.58)
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Particulars Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018
Increase in Cap WIP 0.00 (8415.00)
Interest Income 4710.12 4517.30
Net Cash (used in)/ generated from
Investing Activities B 3002.53 (6371.28)
C. |Cash Flow From Financing Activities :

Receipt of Capital Grant 166.17 1349.54
Proceeds From Long Term Borrowings 0.00 0.00
Finance Expense (695.68) (1180.22)
Other Long Term Liabilities 1.29 (121.01)
Net Cash (used in ) /generated from
Financing Activities C (528.22) 48.31
Net Increase/(decrease) in Cash & Cash
Equivalents (A+B+C) 10187.84 3376.04
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning
of the year
Cash on Hand 322.83 215.14
Balance with Banks 95412.79 92144.45

95735.62 92359.59
&aes:;ezr:d cash equivalents at the end of 105923.46 95735 62

Notes

1

The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the Indirect method as set out in
Accounting Standard (AS) - 3 "Cash Flow Statement" as specified in the Companies

(Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006.

2 |Cash & cash equivalents do not include any amount which is not available to the Company
for its use.
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year consists of followings :
Particulars As at 31/03/19 As at 31/03/18
3 |Cash on Hand 156.15 322.83
Balance with Banks 105767.31 95412.79
Total 105923.46 95735.62
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4 |Previous years figures have been regrouped and reclassified where ever applicable.
AS PER OUR REPORT ON THE EVEN DATE

NOTES REFERRED TO ABOVE FORM AN INTEGRAL PART OF
THE BALANCE SHEET

FOR JAIN, KEDIA & SHARMA FOR GUJARAT
SHEEP & WOOL

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

FRN 103920W

Sd- Sd- Sd-

(Bhavanbhai Bharvad)  (Dr. Hitaben

(Ramesh Kedia) Patel)
Chairman Managing
Partner Director
M. NO. 035997 (DIN:06812152) (DIN:05166525)
Sd-

Date:02.03.2020 (R. R. Vaghela) Date:02.03.2020
Place: Ahmedabad Accounts Officer Place:Gandhinagar
NOTE: 1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1. Going Concern:

The financial statements are prepared based on the framework as applicable to a Going Concern
as in the opinion of the Board the Corporation is a going concern and will continue to be in
operation during the foreseeable future.

2. Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses. Actual results could differ
from those estimates. Any revisions to accounting estimates are recognized prospectively in
current and future periods.

3. Revenue Recognition and Recognition of Government Grants:
a) Revenue from government grant is recognized on its receipt.
b) Revenue in respect of agriculture operations is recognized on receipt basis.

¢) Revenue in respect of other sources of income is recognized when significant risks and rewards
of ownership are transferred. Revenue is recognized when there is reasonable certainty of its
ultimate realization collection according to Mercantile System of accounting on accrual basis.

4. Method of accounting and changes in accounting policies:

Up to the previous year the Corporation has been accounting for all expenses on payment basis
save and except Statutory Audit Fees, Tax Audit Fees, Internal Audit Fees, and Provision for
Income tax and Deferred Tax.
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Beginning from the current financial year the Corporation has switched to full mercantile system
of accounting in accordance with the provision of the Companies Act, 2013 and the applicable
accounting standards, except in case of retirement benefits, as disclosed separately.

The impact of this change in the accounting policy is appropriately disclosed in the notes.
Fixed Assets:
(a) Fixed assets are stated at historical cost less depreciation.

(b) Depreciation is provided using the written-down-value method at the rates specified in
Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013.

(c) Fixed Assets are stated at total cost of acquisition. In case a part of the cost of acquiring a
fixed asset has been met from Government grants, the same is capitalized as Capital Reserve
and that amount of the depreciation chargeable which corresponds in proportion to the
proportion which the amount of Government grants utilized bears to the total cost o acquisition
is reduced from Capital Reserves over the life of the asset. Depreciation chargeable which
corresponds in proportion to the proportion which the amount of total cost of fixed asset not
financed by Government Grants bears to the total cost of acquisition is charged to the Profit
and Loss Account.

(d) All advances given for construction of Capital Assets are debited to and shown as “Capital
Work in Progress” in the schedule of Fixed Assets. In case of construction of Capital Assets
completed during the year and put to use, their corresponding amounts are transferred from
‘Capital Work in progress’ and shown as addition to the respective asset head as per certificate
by project consultants.

(e) Impairment of Assets: In accordance with Accounting Standard 28 on “Impairment of Assets”
at every balancesheet date, fixed assets are reviewed for impairment losses and impairment
loss is recognized in the Profit & Loss statement for the amount by which the carrying amount
of assets exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the higher of an asset’s net selling price
and value in use. The impairment loss, if any, recognized in prior accounting periods is
reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

Inventories:

(a) Inventories on 31% March are certified by Management after physical verification.
Discrepancies, if any between stock according to records maintained and stock according to
physical verification are accounted for as losses.

(b) Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or net realizable value.

(c) Inventory of medicines is not valued at the end of the year and the purchases of the medicine
during the year are expensed out in same accounting period.

(d) No inventory records in respect of Agriculture crops has been maintained
Retirement benefits:

(a) In respect of the Contributory Provident Fund scheme for employees of the Corporation, the
contribution payable by the Corporation is charged to the Profit and Loss Account.

(b) The amount payable by the Corporation under the scheme of leave encashment on retirement
or resignation of an employee (a defined benefit scheme) is recognized only on the retirement
or resignation of the employee and is charged to the Profit and Loss Account as and when paid.

(c) The Corporation is consistently following “Pay as you Go” method in respect of all other
retirementbenefits.

Taxation:

(a) Tax provision is made for the current tax based on the tax liability computed in accordance
with relevant tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted as on balance sheet date. Current
tax represents amount of income tax payable in respect of the taxable income for the reporting
period.
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(b) Deferred Tax:

Deferred tax liability and assets is computed as per Accounting Standard [AS 22] on
“Accounting for Taxes on Income”. Deferred tax is recognized, subject to consideration of
prudence, on timing difference, being the difference between taxable incomes and accounting
income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent
periods. Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty
that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets
can be realized and are reviewed for the appropriateness of their respective carrying values at
each balance sheet.

9.  Prior period adjustments:
In respect of the transactions pertaining to the one or more prior periods, the
expenditure/(income) relating to prior period as a result of errors or omission in the preparation
of financial statements, is shown under the head “Exceptional/Prior Period items” in the Profit
and Loss statement as per provisions of Accounting Standard 5 on “Net Profit or Loss for the
period, Prior Period Items and Change in Accounting Policies”.
10. Events Occurring after Balance Sheet Date:
Material Adjusting events occurring after the balance sheet date are recognized in the financial
statements as these events provide evidence of conditions that existed at the balance sheet date.
Non adjusting events, that represents material change and commitment affecting the financial
position and occurring after the balance sheet date, are disclosed in the reports of the board of
directors as these events are indicative of conditions that arose subsequent to the balance sheet
date.
GUJARAT SHEEP & WOOL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
[Rupees in Thousand]
Note-02 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018
AMOUNT | AMOUNT
SHARE CAPITAL ® ®
AUTHORISED CAPITAL
500000 EQUITY SHARES OF * 100 EACH
(PREVIOUS YEAR 500000 EQUITY SHARES OF
%. 100 EACH) 50000.00 50000.00
ISSUED & SUBSCRIBED CAPITAL
431360 EQUITY SHARES OF * 100 EACH
FULLY PAID UP
(PREVIOUS YEAR 431360 EQUITY SHARES OF
Z.100 EACH
FULLY PAID UP) 43136.00 43136.00
TOTAL 43136.00 43136.00
RECONCILIATION OF NUMBER OF SHARES
PARTICULARS 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018
NO. OF NO. OF
SHARES SHARES
EQUITY SHARES : FACE VALUE OF X 100/- EACH
AS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 431360 431360
AS AT THE END OF THE YEAR 431360 431360
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SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING MORE THAN 5%
OF EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

NAME OF THE SHAREHOLDER % of 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018
Share NO. OF NO. OF
Holding SHARES SHARES

GOVERNOR OF GUJARAT, GUJARAT STATE 52.95 228406 228406

PRESIDENT OF INDIA, GOVERNMENT OF INDIA 43.75 188700 188700

DETAILS OF BONUS SHARES ISSUED

The Company has not come up with any Bonus Issue in

preceeding 5 years.

TERMS/RIGHTS ATTACHED TO EQUITY

SHARES

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of ¥ 100/-. Each holder of
equity shares is entitled

to one vote per share. The company declares and pays dividends if any in Indian Rupees. The
dividend proposed if any,

by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the Shareholders in the ensuing Annual
General Meeting.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive
any of the remaining

Assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in
proportion to the number

of equity shares held by the Shareholders.

GUJARAT SHEEP & WOOL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes - 03
RESERVES & SURPLUS [Rupees in Thousand]
Particulars 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018
AMOUNT | AMOUNT
®) ®)
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
OPENING BALANCE 12868.46|  11956.64
ADD / (LESS) : PROFIT / (LOSS) DURING THE YEAR 1581.61 911.82
CLOSING BALANCE 14450.07| 12868.46
CAPITAL GRANT FROM GOVERNMENT OF INDIA FOR
SHOWROOM
OPENING BALANCE 522.21 560.56
ADD : CURRENT YEAR TRANSFER 0.00 0.00
LESS: ASSETS WRITTEN OFF 0.00 12.37
LESS : DEPRECIATION IN THE CURRENT YEAR 25.22 25.98
CLOSING BALANCE 496.99 522.21
CAPITAL GRANT FROM NON-PLAN SCHEME
OPENING BALANCE 7646.39 8138.39
ADD : CURRENT YEAR TRANSFER 166.17 224.46
LESS : DEPRECIATION IN THE CURRENT YEAR 523.81 716.46
CLOSING BALANCE 7288.75 7646.39

47




CAPITAL GRANT FROM PLAN SCHEME

OPENING BALANCE 38383.16] 40363.12
ADD : CURRENT YEAR TRANSFER 0.00 1125.18
ADD : EXCESS DEPRECIATION OF LAST YEAR
WRITTEN BACK 32.80 0.00
LESS: ASSETS WRITTEN OFF 0.00 535.77
LESS: EXCESS GRANT REFUNDABLE TO GOG 1467.55 0.00
LESS : DEPRECIATION IN THE CURRENT YEAR 3586.54 2569.37
CLOSING BALANCE 33361.87| 38383.16
CAPITAL RESERVE (REVOLVING FUND)
OPENING BALANCE 27000.00[  27000.00
ADD : CURRENT YEAR TRANSFER 0.00 0.00
CLOSING BALANCE 27000.00{ 27000.00
TOTAL| 82597.69] 86420.22
Note: The Corporation has received Rs. 1467.55 thounds as credit note from supplier of fixed
assets. This amount had already been reflected in fixed assets as well as Capital Grant
(Reserves and Surplus). This amount is payable to Government of Gujarat and therefore the
same is deducted from Reserves & Surplus.
Note- 04
DEFFERED TAX LIABILITY [Rupees in Thousand]
31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018
Particulars AMOUNT | AMOUNT
®) ®)
BREAK UP OF DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES AND ASSETS
A. INTO
MAJOR COMPONENTS OF THE RESPECTIVE BALANCES
ARE AS UNDER
I FIXED ASSETS: IMPACT OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN TAX 46.10 138.77
DEPRECIATION & DEPRECIATION CHARGED 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS ARISING ON ACCOUNT OF
II INCOME TAX 0.00 0.00
LOSS 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS ARISING ON ACCOUNT OF
IIT DISALLOWANCE 0.00 0.00
U/S. 40 (a)(ia)
THE NET DERERRED TAX ADJUSTMENT OF "95,665
B. |[PREVIOUS
YEAR %3,77,458] FOR THE YEAR HAS BEEN PROVIDED IN
THE
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
DTL FOR THE YEAR 46.10 138.77
LESS: 0.00 0.00
(DTL)/DTA PROVIDED LAST YEAR 138.77 36.80
ADJUSTED FOR DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY -92.67 -101.97
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GUJARAT SHEEP & WOOL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

Note - 05
OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES [Rupees in Thousand]
Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
AMOUNT (}) AMOUNT (%)
A TRADE PAYABLES 0.00 0.00
B
LONG TERM DEPOSITS 147.23 137.70
OUTSTANDING LIABILITIES FOR
EXPENSES - 8.24
TOTAL 147.23 145.94
NOTE - 06
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES [Rupees in Thousand]
Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
AMOUNT (%) | AMOUNT (])
(A) PROVISION FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:
SALARY PAYABLE 3113.27 0.00
(B) OTHER PAYABLES
AMOUNT PAYABLE TO GOG 24476.18 21445.17
OUTSTANDING LIABILITIES FOR EXPENSES 0.00 0.00
GST PAYABLE 258.40 0.00
(C) OUTSTANDING EXPENSES
OUTSTANDING STATUTORY AUDIT FEES 258.29 218.18
OUTSTANDING STATUTORY AUDIT EXPS. 9.52 16.52
OUTSTANDING INTERNAL AUDIT FEES 213.83 201.33
OUTSTANDING TDS LATE FILLING FEES 229.81 75.98
OUTSTANDING LEGAL & PROFESSIONAL FEES 42.12 65.71
OUTSTANDING ACCOUNTING CONSULTATION FEES 89.68 0.00
OUTSTANDING OTHER EXPENSES 279.11 0.00
(D) OTHERS
DEPOSIT RECEIVED 105.00 236.98
TOTAL 29075.21 22259.87
NOTE - 07
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS [Rupees in Thousand]
Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
AMOUNT (?) | AMOUNT (})
(A) PROVISION FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:
(B) STATUTORY LIABILITIES:
PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX 0.00 97.26
PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX (2011-12) 0.00 131.22
PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX (2017-18) 0.00 475.84
TOTAL 0.00 704.32
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NOTE - 09
LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES

[Rupees in Thousand]

Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
AMOUNT
® AMOUNT ()
SECURITY DEPOSITS (UNSECURED,
CONSIDERED GOOD) 70.17 70.17
TOTAL 70.17 70.17
NOTE - 10
OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS [Rupees in Thousand]
Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
AMOUNT
9] AMOUNT (})
OPENING STOCK OF LIVESTOCK (SHEEP) 815.20 0.00
ADD: TRANSFER FROM INVENTORIES 0.00 990.56
ADD: PURCHASE 0.00 146.13
TOTAL 815.20 1136.69
LESS: SALE OF SHEEP DURING THE YEAR 87.00 6.18
LESS : DIMINUTION IN VALUE OF LIVESTOCK HELD 81.80 315.31
VALUATION OF CLOSING STOCK 646.40 815.20
NOTE - 11
INVENTORIES [Rupees in Thousand]
Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
AMOUNT
® AMOUNT ()
(AS PHYSICALLY VERIFIED, VALUED AND CERTIFIED
BY THE MANAGEMENT)
RAW MATERIALS
RAW WOOL 7.28 217.55
GRADED WOOL 0.00 63.81
FINISHED GOODS
WOOLLEN MATERIALS 9.92 14.25
OTHER MATERIALS 0.00 8.87
OTHERS (SPECIFY NATURE)
LIVESTOCK (SHEEP) 0.00 0.00
TOTAL 17.20 304.48
NOTE - 12
TRADE RECEIVABLES [Rupees in Thousand]
Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
AMOUNT
® AMOUNT (})
MORE THAN SIX MONTHS
SECURED, CONSIDERED GOOD 0.00 0.00
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Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
AMOUNT
® AMOUNT ()
UNSECURED, CONSIDERED GOOD 0.00 0.00
DOUBTFUL 0.00 171.02
LESS : PROVISION FOR DOUBTFUL DEBTS 0.00 171.02
TOTAL - A 0.00 0.00
LESS THAN SIX MONTHS
SECURED, CONSIDERED GOOD 0.00 0.00
UNSECURED, CONSIDERED GOOD 0.00 0.00
DOUBTFUL 0.00 0.00
LESS : PROVISION FOR DOUBTFUL DEBTS 0.00 0.00
TOTAL-B 0.00 0.00
TOTAL-A+B 0.00 0.00
NOTE - 13
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS [Rupees in Thousand]
Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
AMOUNT
® AMOUNT ()
CASH ON HAND 156.15 322.83
CASH AT BANK 83804.00 75054.02
FIXED DEPOSIT WITH BANKS ACCOUNTS 20793.90 19271.36
FIXED DEPOSIT WITH MATURITY MORE THAN ONE
YEAR 1169.41 1087.42
TOTAL 105923.46 95735.63
NOTE - 14
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS [Rupees in Thousand]
Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
AMOUNT
® AMOUNT ()
(A) RECEIVABLE FROM GOVERNMENT
AUTHORITIES
ADVANCE TAX 0.00 958.72
TDS RECEIVABLE 1136.35 3220.22
(A) OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
RENT RECEIVABLE FOR SHOWROOM 31.05 56.67
INTEREST RECEIVABLE 730.95 1020.05
PRE PAID INSURANCE 74.13 0.00
OTHER RECEIVABLE 19.91 0.00
TOTAL 1992.39 5255.66
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NOTE - 15
REVENUE FROM OPERATION

[Rupees in Thousand]

Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
AMOUNT
® AMOUNT (R)
SALE OF PRODUCTS
RAW WOOL 208.15 287.92
GRADED WOOL 65.09 2.83
WOOLLEN MATERIALS 1.85 0.52
TOTAL 275.09 291.27
NOTE - 16
OTHER INCOME [Rupees in Thousand]
Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
AMOUNT
® AMOUNT ()
INTEREST ON FIXED DEPOSIT 4710.12 4517.30
AGRICULTURE INCOME 2056.36 1855.19
OTHER INCOME 1428.92 1155.20
INTEREST ON INCOME TAX
REFUND 87.15 0.00
BALANCE WRITTEN BACK 0.00 122.90
GRANT-IN-AID 77625.38 76309.84
TOTAL 85907.93 83960.43
NOTE - 17
PURCHASE OF MATERIAL AND CONSUMED [Rupees in Thousand]
Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
AMOUNT
® AMOUNT (}R)
COST OF PURCHASE OF WOOL
PURCHASE COST 8.16 71.31
TRANSPORTATION CHARGES 0.51 43.00
LABOUR CHARGES 6.41 50.98
PURCHASE OF PACKING
MATERIAL 0.00 0.86
15.08 166.14
STOCK TRANSFERRED FOR
LESS PRODUCTION OF GRADED WOOL 0.00 0.00
Total [A] 15.08 166.14
COST OF PRODUCTION OF GRADED WOOL
COST OF WOOL 0.00 0.00
GRADING TECHNICAL CHARGES 0.00 0.00
Total [B] 0.00 0.00

53




COST OF PURCHASE OF CARPETS, WOOLLEN
MATERIALS, AND OTHER MATERIALS

TRANSPORTATION CHARGES 0.00 0.00
Total [C] 0.00 0.00
COST OF LIVESTOCK
PURCHASE OF SHEEP 0.00 0.00
Total [D] 0.00 0.00
Total [A+B+C+D] 15.08 166.14
NOTE - 18
INCREASE/(DECREASE)IN WIP & FINISHED GOODS [Rupees in Thousand]
Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
AMOUNT
® AMOUNT ()
OPENING STOCK OF RAW
GOODS 304.48 3104.79
LESS: LIVESTOCK TRANSFER FROM
INVENTORIES TO OTHER
CURRENT ASSETS 0.00 990.56
304.48 2114.23
CLOSING STOCK OF RAW
LESS: GOODS 17.20 304.48
TOTAL 287.28 1809.74
NOTE - 19
EMPLOYEES BENEFIT EXPENSES [Rupees in Thousand]
Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
AMOUNT
® AMOUNT ()
HONARARIUM AND OTHER
BENEFIT 475.85 146.18
SALARY AND WAGES 67668.57 66230.45
STAFF WELFARE EXPENSES 0.00 0.00
TOTAL 68144.42 66376.63
NOTE - 20
FINANCIAL COST [Rupees in Thousand]
Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
AMOUNT
® AMOUNT (})
BANK CHARGES 21.55 17.53
TDS INTEREST & LATE FEES
EXPS. 153.83 0.00
INTEREST ON INCOME TAX 48.63 1162.69
INTEREST PAYABLE TO GOG 471.67 0.00
TOTAL 695.68 1180.22
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NOTE - 21
DEPRECIATION

[Rupees in Thousand]

Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
AMOUNT () | AMOUNT )
DEPRECIATION 4543.60 3524.38
IMPAIRMENT LOSS DURING THE YEAR 0.00 930.02
TOTAL 4543.60 4454.40
LESS:DEPRECIATION ON GRANT ASSETS 4135.57 3311.81
TOTAL 408.03 1142.59
NOTE - 22
OTHER EXPENSES [Rupees in Thousand]
Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
AMOUNT () | AMOUNT )
A MANUFACTURING EXPENSES 0 0
B ADMINISTRATION & SELLING EXPENSES
Advertisement 133.05 60.15
Audit fees 145.21 114.34
Entertainment Expenses 83.28 119.67
Diminution in value of livestock held 81.80 315.31
Farm Development 477.81 376.78
Filling Fees 64.70 14.15
Fixed Assets Written Off 0.62 52.08
Godown Rent 0.00 4.49
Legal & Professional Fees 718.09 682.17
Maintanance of Sheep 1995.46 2786.02
Material & Supplies (Agriculture) 90.67 312.84
Material & Supplies (Sheep) 1898.85 123.88
Meeting Expenses 5.20 10.54
Other Expenses 455.68 569.47
Payment to Electricity Expenses 493.55 593.10
Postage & Telephone Charges 267.73 331.24
Purchase of Medicine 0.00 265.85
Rates & Taxes 847.79 854.23
Rent 36.00 36.00
Repair & Maintainanace of Vehicles 1557.87 1416.36
Repairs to Building & Other 325.64 803.24
Sheep Breeders Welfare 0.00 9.01
Stationery and Printing 237.39 416.88
Travelling and Conveyance Charges 1501.49 1444.68
TOTAL 11417.87 11712.46
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NOTE - 23
PRIOR PERIOD EXPENSES

[Rupees in Thousand]

Particulars 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018
AMOUNT (¥) AMOUNT )
PRIOR PERIOD
EXPENSES
Prior Period Expenses
Salary & Allowances - March-
2018 3324.29 0.00
Outsourcing expenses - March-
2018 149.15 0.00
Other Expenditure 311.12 0.00
Total Expenditure 3784.56 0.00
Prior Period Income
Interest on FDR 1469.18 0.00
Other Income 50.00 177.10
Total Income 1519.18 177.10
Prior Period Expenses 2265.38 (-177.10)

Note 24: Disclosures Regarding Lands

1. The name of the Corporation has not been entered as occupant in the land revenue records in
relation to the agricultural lands specified below.
Sr. Town/ village Survey Area | Consideration | Number and date of
No. Number | (Acre Paid (Rs. In | registration of deed of
Gutha) thousands) sale
1 | Village: Bakhalvad, 207 Part | 41.38 485.00 | No. 822
Taluka: Jasdan dated 11.10.1983
2 | Jasdan Town 714 Part | 03.00 No.933
dated 28.12.1983
3 | Jasdan Town 714 Part | 03.00 1458.34 No.954
dated 29.12.1983
Remarks:

A court case under the Land Ceiling Act is ongoing in respect of the said lands. However, in the
opinion of the Board, a considerable time has elapsed since the date of registration of the sale deeds
in the name of the Corporation. Hence the Corporation’s title to these lands may not be taken as
defective.

2.

Encroachments on the Lands of the Corporation:-

Sihor-Bhavnagar: There is encroachment on the land admeasuring 24 Acre 31 Guntha,
valued at Rs. 204.44 thousands in books of accounts. A suit has been initiated in the Civil
Court to get the land vacated.

Mundra-Kutch:-

Land situated at Opp. Old Panchayat office, Baroi road, Mundra, Dist: Kutch, admeasuring
10 Acr. 15 Guntha, valued at Rs. 596.86 thousand in books of account, is subject to litigation,
as during the year 2018-19, a case has been filed against Corporation by the legal heirs of
previous owner regarding the title of the land. However, in the opinion of the Board the
Corporation hold a valid and enforceable title over the same. Permission has been granted by
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the Government of Gujarat to sell the said landat a price to be decided by the competent
authority and the same is under consideration of Revenue Department.

Jasdan-Hingolgadh:

Land situated at Pratap vadi, Darbarvadi-2 and Panthahaving a total admeasuring 82.73 Acre,
valued at Rs. 644.51 thousandin the books of accounts, out of which admeasuring 70.37 Acr,
valued Rs. 548.22 thousand has been handed over to the Animal Husbandry Department to
develop the Horse Breeding farm project as per Government of Gujarat’s Resolution dated
06.12.2012.The decision to hand over the said land was ratified by the Board in 177™meeting
of the Board of Directors of the Corporation held on 24"December 2013. However, as per the
revenue records, the Corporation continues to be the owner of the said land and hence no
adjustment entries have been passed in the books of accounts.

Lease hold lands under possession of the Corporation but not capitalized:

The Corporation is in possession of the following lands under lease agreements of the varying
periods as mentioned in the table below. The said lands are not capitalized in the books of
accounts. No formal conveyance deed or lease deed is available on records of the corporation
in respect of the same.

Sr. no. Location of lease Measurement Land in Cost of land /
hold land possession of Annual lease
Corporation charges
from the year
1 Devpuravidi, Total 1256.05 Acre. 1974-75 Actual cost of land
Taluka:Jasdan, could not assessed.
District: Rajkot Lease Rent
% 36.00 thousand
per year.
Remarks :

This piece of land belonged to erstwhile rulers of Jasdan princely state. Under an arrangement
with them, the Corporation was using the land and in turn the Corporation was giving two types
of consideration, one is an annual rent of Rs. 12,000 (in cash) and 100 Kgs. of grass(in kind).
This arrangement was revised in April, 1983 and again in September 1983, wherein the rent was
increased to Rs. 36,000 p.a. and there was no obligation to provide the grass bales as earlier. On
the basis of documents available on record, it appears that an agreement was reached between
the Rulers of Jasdan and the Corporation to create a lease deed for 30 years in respect of the said
lands along with other arrangements ensuring the timely payment of rent. However, no such
lease deed appears to be ever executed and no reference or record thereof is available. Out of
this lease of land admeasuring 754 Acre 29 Guntha was regularized in favour of the Corporation
by Revenue Department vide their Resolution No. RTL/2379/48558/Chh dated 17.11.1989.

In the year 2009, the heirs of the erstwhile rulers have demanded the possession of the lands
from the Corporation which was refused by the Corporation citing reasons of inadequacy of
proofs of titles and pending deficiencies and irregularities in legal and title records under Gujarat
Agricultural Land Ceiling Act, 1960 and Gujarat Land Reforms Rules, 1962. Some parts of this
land are also under encroachment as per the noting available on files. Rent is regularly paid. The
land is being used for grazing of sheep and agricultural activities like growing of green fodder
which is being fed to the sheep.
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2 Carpet Weaving- 1611 Sq. Yard 1982 Actual cost of
cum- Training center, land could not be
Viramgam. Tal: assessed.
Viramgam, District: Token rent
Ahmedabad Rs.1/- per year

Remarks:

According to a letter from the Office of Viramgam Municipality the lease period was to be
30 years with an annual rent of I 1/-. The period of 30 years from 1982 is over, but
possession of the said land continues to be with the Corporation.

6. Bodeli Land:

The Corporation had possession of Bodeli land, user rights of which was acquired from the
collector of Vadodara in the year 1981 to run Carpet Weaving-cum-Training Centre.In the
year 2015, the Collector of ChhotaUdepur ordered the Corporation vide their letter dated
07.02.2015 to transfer the said land to another Government department without any
compensation. Subsequently, the physical possession of the said land was handed over to
Taluka Vikas Adhikari, Bodeli on 19" September 2019, as per the Collector order.

Note 25: Reconciliation of TDS, Provision for Income Tax and tax paid / Refunds due

During the year, the Corporation has reconciled Income Tax Provisions accounts which are
shown under the sub head ‘Short Term Provisions’ under the head ‘Current Liabilities’ in the
balance sheet and corresponding TDS accounts which are shown under the sub head ‘Other
Current Assets’ under the head Current Assets in the balance sheet. After reconciliation,
Rs. 1075.01 thousand are charged to Profit & Loss A/c under the line item ‘Prior Period Tax’
under ‘Tax Expenses’. The closing balance of TDS accounts is Rs. 1136.34 thousand which
represents the refunds receivable from the Income Tax Department. The bifurcation of the
said amount is given below:

Assessment Year Amount Outstanding (Rs. In Thousands)
2012-13 682.24
2014-15 411.03
2019-20 43.07

Note 26: Managing Director’s Remuneration: (Rupees In thousands)

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31 March 2019 31 March 2018

Salaries and Allowances Nil Nil

Medical Reimbursement Nil Nil
Director’s Expenses:

Travelling Allowance: M.D. Nil Nil

Directors 294.74 56.68

Total 294.74 56.68
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Note 27: Payment to Auditors:

(Rupees In thousands)

Payment to the auditors as For the year For the year
ended 31 March ended 31 March
2019% 2018%
a. For Audit 137.21 114.34
b. For taxation matters Nil Nil
c. For management services Nil Nil
d. For other service Nil Nil
e. For reimbursement of expenses 8.00 8.26
Note 28: Earning and Expenditure in Foreign Exchange
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Value of Imports calculated on CIF Basis Nil Nil
Expenditure in Foreign Currencies Nil Nil
Earning in Foreign Currencies Nil Nil

Note 29: Contingents Liabilities:

Contingent liabilities as defined in Accounting Standard 29 on “Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets” if any, are not recognized for liabilities whose future
outcome cannot be ascertained with reasonable certainty but are disclosed in the Notes to
Financial Statements, if any.

Note 30: Capital Commitments:

There were no Capital Commitments outstanding as on 31.3.2019.
Note 31: Recoverable value of all assets other than fixed assets and non-current investments.

In the opinion of the management, Current Assets and Liabilities, Loan & Advances are stated
at a value, equal to approximately realizable value in the ordinary course of the business.

Note 32: Pending legal proceeding:

Many court cases are pending against the Corporation at different levels. Liability, if any,
arising out of such cases shall be accounted for as and when any judgement from competent
court / authority is received.

Note 33: Service Tax Payable under Reverse Charge Mechanism:

Service Tax under reverse charge mechanism is payable with effect from 01.07.2012. The
Corporation has not ascertained or paid any amounts towards its liability, if any, under reverse
charge mechanism.

Note 34: Earning per share: (Rupees In Thousands)

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March 2019

For the year ended
31 March 2018

Profit/(Loss) attributable to equity 1581.60 911.82
shareholders
Weighted average no. of ordinary 431.36 431.36

equity shares for basic EPS (in Nos.)
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Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Nominal value of equity shares (in ) 100 100
Basic EPS (in %) 3.67 2.11
Dilluted EPS (in %) 3.67 2.11

The Company reports earnings per share in accordance with Accounting Standard-20 on
“Earning Per Share”. The earning considered in ascertaining the Company’s EPS comprises
of the net profit after tax. Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit
available to the equity shareholders of parent entity for the current period by the weighted
average number of Equity Shares outstanding as on the balance sheet date.

The company does not have any outstanding diluted potential equity shares, as contingently
issuable ordinary shares. Consequently, the basic and diluted earnings per share of the
company has remained the same.

Note 35: Information in respect of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act,

2006:

The Company has not received any information from any of the vendors whether they fall in
category of Micro, Small and Medium enterprise in the absence of any confirmation from the
vendors about their status as Micro, Small and Medium enterprise, the company cannot
ascertain and disclose the relevant information, if any, for the year.

Note 36: Interest on Unutilized Grants.

As per the Circular No. JNV-10-2011-182910-A of Finance Department of Government of
Gujarat dated 29™ October 2016,any interest received on unutilised grant is required to be
refunded to the Government.

Up to the previous year, interest received on unutilised grants was accounted for as liability
under the head ‘Long Term Liabilities’ and the same was not shown as income of the
Corporation.

Beginning with the current financial year all interest income earned by the Corporation is
accounted for as income of the Corporation and disclosed under the head 'Other Income’
including the interest earned during the year on funds representing the unutilised grants
amounting to Rs. 471.67 thousand. Consequently, the ‘Other Income’ is not comparable to
the previous year.

Likewise, up to the previous year no expense was recognised in respect of interest payable to
Government of Gujarat in respect of the interest earned on unutilised grants.

Beginning with the current financial year, interest payable to the Government of Gujarat in
respect of unutilised grants is accounted for as expense under the head ‘Financial Cost’ which
includes an amount of Rs. Rs. 471.67 thousand being interest payable for the current financial
year. Consequently, the figures of the current year in respect of the head ‘Financial Cost’ are
not comparable with the figures of the previous years.

Note 37: Capital Reserve (Revolving Fund)

An amount of Rs. 27,000 (in thousands) appears in the Reserves and surplus head under the
sub head “Capital Reserve”. From F.Y. 2007-08 to 2011-12, the corporation received grants
for setting up revolving fund for extra purchases of wool. Such amounts were to be utilized as
working capital. However, the purchase of wool has declined in recent times and these funds
may not be required as working capital for purchase of wool.
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Note 38: Reciliation of un reconciled Grants of earlier years:

Un reconciled Grants of earlier years, amounting to Rs. 12109.32 thousand appearing on the
liability side of previous year’s Balance sheet under the head “Other Current Liabilities” has

been reconciled during the current year and the effect is given as disclosed hereunder:

Sr. | Accounts head in Nature of income Head under which Amount Rs.
No. Previous year account in the current (thousand)
year
1 Other Current Unutilized grant of |Payable to Government 8,156.20
Liabilities plan scheme of Gujarat
2 Interest earned on | Prior-period Income 1,409.48
Corporation’s fund
3 Tender fee & other | Prior-period Income 59.70
income
4 Interest earned on | Payable to Government 2,483.94
unutilized grant of Gujarat
Total 12109.32

Note 39: Changes in Accounting policies

Up to the previous year the Corporation has been accounting for all expenses on payment basis
save and except Statutory Audit Fees, Tax Audit Fees, Internal Audit Fees, Provision for
Income tax and Deferred Tax.

Beginning from the current financial year the Corporation has switched to full mercantile
system of accounting in accordance with the provision of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
applicable accounting standards, except in case of retirement benefits, as disclosed separately.

The impact of this change in accounting policy is appropriately disclosed here under;

Amount in Rs.
Profit is decreased by Rs. 33,92,379

Particulars
1. Decrease in current year profit

e As Expenditure related to Financial
Year2018-2019 which is debited in
Financial Year 2019-2020.

2. Increase in current year provision Provision is increased by Rs. 33,92,379
e As provision is made for Expenditure

of current year.

Note 40: Use of Going Concern Basis for Preparation of Financial Statements

Although the revenue from operations (other than Government grants), the expense on the
objectives of the Corporation and activities related to the objects of the Corporation have been
constantly declining over the last many years, the principal source of sustenance of the
Corporation is Government grants which are continued by the Government and there is no
indication available that this support shall be withdrawn in near foreseeable future. Therefore,
the board of directors in their meeting number 200, dated 6" December 2019 have taken a
view that the Corporation is a Going Concern and has accordingly prepared the accounts under
financial reporting framework applicable to a Going Concern.
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Note 41:Particulars in respect of production, sales, purchase and stock of goods

Particulars Raw Wool Graded Wool Woollen Materials | Other Materials | Live Stock (Sheep) Total Rs.
Quty; Kgs. Quty; Kgs. Quty: Nos. Quty: Mtr. Quty: Nos.
2018-19 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 | 2017-18
Opening
stock
Quantity 37123.5 44078 6337 6566 105 106 97.48 97.48 0 904
Rate % 5.86 39.24 10.07 51.49 135.75 272.07 91.00 180.82 0 1095.75
Amount 217.55| 1729.68 63.81 338.08 14.25 28.84 8.87 17.63 0 990.56 | 304.48| 3104.79
Z,000
Purchase
Quantity 746 59485 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Rate % 10.94 11.99 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Amount 8.16 71.31 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8.16 71.31
,000
Other receipt
Quantity 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sale
Quantity 36846 13286 6477 236 5 1 0 0 0 0
RateX 7.42 21.67 10.05 12.00| 370.37 515.00 0 0 0 0
Amount 208.15 288 65.09 2.83 1.85 0.52 0 0 0 0| 275.09 291.27
%,000
Issue
Quantity 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 904
RateX 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1095.75
Amount 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 990.56 0.00 990.56
Z,000
Other Loss
Quantity 279.50 -383 -140 -7 0 0 0 0 0 0
Rate % 5.86 15.77 10.07 53.17 0 0 0 0 0 0
Amount 1.64 -6.04 -1.41 -0.37 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.23 -6.41
%,000
Closing stock
Quantity 744 | 37123.5 0 6337 100 105 97.48 97.48 0 0
Rate X 9.79 5.86 0 10.07 99.20 135.75 0.00 91.00 0 0
Amount 7.28 217.55 0 63.81 9.92 14.25 0.00 8.87 0 0 17.20 304.48
Z,000

Note 42: Previous year figures have been regrouped/rearranged to make them comparable, wherever

necessary.
As per our report of even date attached
For Jain, Kedia & SharmaFor GUJARAT SHEEP & WOOL DEVELOPMENT
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS CORPORATION LIMITED
FRN 103920 W
Sd- sd- sd-
(Ramesh Kedia) (BhavanbhaiBharvad) (Dr. Hitaben Patel)
Partner Chairman Managing Director
M.No: 035997 (DIN: 06812152) (DIN: 07440799)
Sd-
Date:  02.03.2020 (R. R. Vaghela) Date:02.03.2020
Place: Ahmedabad Accounts Officer Placd: Gandhinagar

Government Central Press, Gandhinagar.
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